# Ihsan SUNMAN Software Developer

**24/02/1999** 

≥ ihsansunman@asnus.com

**4** +90 (530) 475 3254

• Istanbul, Turkey

Single

**B** License

k ihsansunman.asnus.com

github.com/ihsansunman

in linkedin.com/in/ihsansunman/



## **PROFILE**

My name is İhsan Sunman and I am 22 years old. Technology have been in my life since I was a kid and I have always loved anything related with computer. I started to code and design at a very young age. Most of my skills and knowledge are selftaugh. I've studied Management Information Systems at Anadolu University and Computer Programming at Eskişehir Technical University. I took the C#, C ++, C, Visual Basic, HTML5, CSS, ACCESS, SQL and Kotlin course. I completed "Trendyol Android Mobile Development Bootcamp" organized by Kodluyoruz. I attended the "FrontEnd Developer Challenge #1" and "Bootcamp Accelerator Program" organized by Patika.Dev.

## **EDUCATION**

#### **Anadolu University**

Management Information Systems 2020 – present | Eskisehir, Turkey BS

#### **Eskisehir Technical University**

Computer Programmer 2018 – 2020 | Eskisehir, Turkey AS GPA 3.08

#### **Ugur Basic High School**

High School 2014 – 2017 | Istanbul, Turkey

## LANGUAGES

Turkish English

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **ASUS Computer Systems**

Technical Support Specialist 07/2020 – present | Istanbul, Turkey In ASUS experience, various computer components operation of each piece of equipment because it produces I learned about the principles. a possible hardware and software problem solution I got the steps. In this way, problem solving I think my ability has improved.

### TURKCELL SuperOnline

**Backoffice** 

06/2019 - 09/2019 | Istanbul, Turkey

I learned about the fiber infrastructure provided by SuperOnline. I had the knowledge of the functioning of internet infrastructures. I also improved my skills such as business plan, workflow arrangements, team control.

## E COURSES

12/2021 - 01/2022

**Bootcamp Accelerator Program** 

Online

Patika.dev

It is a special program organized by Patika.dev, which aims to develop algorithm skills and software skills together with the community. It aims to

learn by practicing with technical tests every week.

03/2021 – 07/2021

Istanbul, Turkey

Trendyol Mobile Android Development Bootcamp

Kodluyoruz

Trendyol Mobile Android Development Organized by Kodluyoruz

Bootcamp is intended to introduce and teach Kotlin technology. bootcamp Through the project named Succulent-Shop written in Kotlin throughout progress was achieved. In each new week, we learn what we learned in the previous week. The project was advanced with the homework logic.

2020

Patika Front-End Challange #1

Online Patika.dev

Basic Front-End with the Patika.dev community with various tests and projects It aims to learn and develop its structure. community members with each other It is a program based on competition and cooperation.

2020

More Work with Less Code

Eskisehir, Turkey

SoftTech

DevOps themed "More Business with Less Code" seminar organized by

the Republic of Turkey İşbank-based SoftTech company

## PROJECTS

04/2021 - 06/2021

**Succulent Shop** 

Trendyol Android Bootcamp 2021 Education Project

This is an expanding and individual project, each incoming assignment adds to the previous work. It is a shopping mobile application prepared for the Android platform with Katlin language.

the Android platform with Kotlin language.

04/2019 - 05/2019

EsTech

E-Commerce Website

For the term project assignment, it was written in HTML5 and JavaScript and a connection was made with SQL. It is an e-commerce website and all

functions are working.

02/2021

Video-Call

Video Call Platform

A platform that provides video calls over a single platform with Agora API

using Gatsby technology

## SKILLS

## Technologies and Programming Languages

I have studied C#, C++, Visual Basic, HTML5, CSS, ACCESS, SQL. Developing myself in Python and Java languages
I'm working. I have a lot of experience with Microsoft Office

#### **Operating Systems**

I have used Windows and Linux (Mint, Ubuntu, Kali, Elementary) operating systems.

## **Visual Technologies**

I have experience in many projects with Photoshop.

#### **Development Tools**

Visual Studio, NetBeans, Eclipse, İntellij İDEA, Atom, Android Studio

## **CERTIFICATES**

# Trendyol Mobile Android Development Bootcamp

Kodluyoruz

Technology Proficiency Certificate
Program SAM

TURKCELL

Digital Career Summit - 2

Youthall

## **INTERESTS**

Music • Reading • Movie

Digital Design